

Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:21 AM
To: 'Ashley Ager'
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; adrian_baker@xtoenergy.com; Pennington, Shelby
Subject: RE: 1RP-5118 Deferral request NM state S # 5 Tank Battery Approval

12/19/2019

XTO Energy – Kyle Littrell

LTE – Ashley Ager

Re: Deferral Request for NM State #5 Tank Batt – 1R-5118/Incident # nOY1819027249

The request for Deferral for the above referenced location is APPROVED by the Oil Conservation Division (OCD). Final disposition of release as per submitted in Deferral Request Report. It may take a few days for this approval to appear on data base.

Please keep a copy of this communication as NO paper copy will follow.

Thank you for your efforts.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings – E.Spec.A
EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe, NM

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations